V.R.0.M.I

. Ministerie van Volkshuisvesting, Ruimtelijke Ordening, Milicu ¢ Infrastructuur
' Ministry of Public Housing, Spatial Planning, Environment ¢ Infrastructure

MEMO

To:  Mr. Raeyhon Peterson, Domain A ffairs
Cec: Mr. Louis Brown, Secretary General

Miss Marisha Richardson, Acting Head of P&O
From: Minister Wever

Date: October 11t 2019

RE: Your responsibilities as Acting Head of Domain Affairs

Dear Mr. Peterson,

By means of this memo, I hereby inform you of my decision that effective Monday October 14t
2019 you will no longer be functioning as Acting Head of Domain A ffairs within the Ministry of
VROML. You are therefore as per said date relieved of this responsibility, which will be
confirmed to you within short by way of a national decree.

As of Monday October 14, 2019, all staff within the Department of Domain Affairs will report
directly to the Secretary General, Mr. Brown. Any and all documents stemming from Domain
Affairs will therefore no longer require a signature from your person and as a result will no
longer need to be sent to you for advice from your fellow colleagues.

Please ensure that all pending documents are processed by your person no later than Friday
October 18", 2019. Said documents should be forwarded to the Secretary General, Mr. Brown,
by said date for further handling.

You are hereby instructed to ensure that the staff of Domain Affairs is adequately and timely
informed of this decision. In the event there are any questions, please direct such to the Chief of
Staff of the Cabinet, Miss Diana Bryson. The Secretary General, management team, other
ministries and relevant parties will be informed accordingly of my decision.
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r. Christopher Wever
Minister of Public Housing, Spatial Planning, Environment & Infrastructure



